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Dear Sirs.
We, Cetecom Ict Services in Saarbriicken, declare:

The output power value of the SONY Ericsson mobile phone T610, measured in
our house on 2003-02-27 is different from the results measured by the customer
itself.

It was as we did not use the same adapter system as the customer provided.
Our system has less loss and unfortunately we used the offset for the customer
cable.

So we got a result that is about 1.2 dB higher than the result from SONY.

We remarked this difference in loss too late during comparing the output results
of SAR and FCC part24 power measurements.

So we have to correct the output value on test report nr. 2 3148-1-2/03 page 7 to
29.6 dBm max. average output power.

We apologize for this error .
We are working hard to avoid such things.
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Harro Ames

Technical responsible of the test site



